
 

 
 

 

May 20, 2025 
Addendum No. 04 
File Reference Number: RFP 2025 030 
Title: Engineering Services for Rouyn Noranda Diesel Shop Upgrades 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

 
Please refer to the following information / clarifications: 
 
Item 1: Is the garage ventilation system included in the scope of work? 
 
Answer: Garage ventilation system is not included in the scope of work. 
 
 
Item 2: Does the main electrical input need to be reviewed? 
 
Answer: The outdated electrical panels will be upgraded. The review needs to be done only if it 
necessary to perform the upgrades for the electrical panels.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist  
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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